OFFICE OF

CITY ENGINEER

CITY HALL
400 LA CROSSE ST
LA CROSSE Wi 54601-3396
(608} 789-7505

June 26, 2014

Ronald J. Tischer
Chief of Police

Determination

That the Chief of Police issue a finding and order to vacate “2 Hour Parking, 8 AM. 106
P.M., Except Saturday, Sunday, and Holidays” on the north side of the 2000 block of
Johnson Street, from the east line of State Road, to a point 70" easterly thereof.

Discussion

A request and application were received from the owner of 2001 Johnson Street to vacate
time-limited parking, as specified above. Other than the property of subject, the area is
residential. At its June 16, 2014 meeting, the Board of Public Works approved making this
change. This is prima facie evidence for a change.

It is therefore my recommendation to amend the parking zone, as detailed above.

Sincerely,

Matthew A. Gallager, P.E.
City Traffic Engineer

CC: Council Member Richard P. Becker
Craig Teff
Dale Hexom



